
 

 
   

 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

   
 

 
 

   
     

 
 

  
 

           
    

  
              

   
  

 
 

  
  

         
    

     
   

     
 

   
  

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

      
       

Engineers • Environmental Scientists • Surveyors 

( ( Sensible Solutions I www.cesincusa.com 

415 Lisbon Street, Suite 200 
Lewiston, Maine 04240 

T 207.795.6009 
F 207.795.6128 

September 27, 2019 

Mr. Richard Hull 
Project Manager 
United States Environmental Protection Agency – Region 1 
5 Post Office Square, Suite 100 
Boston, MA 02109-3912 

RE: Deep Bedrock Investigation Interim Report Deadline Extension 
Coakley Landfill Superfund Site – Greenland and North Hampton, New Hampshire 
NHDES Site #198712001 

Dear Mr. Hull, 

CES, Inc. (CES) has prepared the following request for deadline extension of the Deep Bedrock 
Investigation Interim Report (Interim Report) on behalf of the Coakley Landfill Group (CLG). This 
request is being made in response to the United States Environmental Protection Agency’s 
(USEPA) letter dated August 5, 2019. This letter was provided by the USEPA to document a 
response to meeting summary provided by the CLG detailing the May 15, 2019 meeting between 
the USEPA, New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services (NHDES), CLG, CES, and 
Sanborn Head and Associates. 

The letter specified that the “CLG shall provide a technical memorandum (Tech Memo) by 
September 30, 2019, that details all the bedrock investigation actions completed up to the 
submission of the Tech Memo.” The CLG is requesting an extension of the Interim Report 
deadline to November 18, 2019 to allow for the inclusion of groundwater analytical data from the 
recently installed deep bedrock monitoring well couplets. This data will result from sampling 
efforts being performed by CES beginning the week of September 30, 2019 as part of a routine 
biannual sampling effort at the Coakley Landfill Superfund Site. 

If you have any questions regarding this submittal, please feel free to contact Christopher 
Buckman or Michael Deyling at (207) 795-6009. 

Sincerely; 

CES, Inc. 

Christopher F. Buckman, P.G. Michael A. Deyling, P.G., P.Hg. 
Senior Project Geologist Senior Project Geologist 
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